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Mark Zarifeh

From: tania

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2011 8:25 p.m.
To: Mark Zarifeh

Subject: Re: Hearing

Hi Mark

| Tania Cochrane spoke to Stephen Cochrane about the earthquake on the 4th of sept about his work being checked
by an engineer, But he said to me that NO one had inspected the building or its surroundings. | use to park the truck
next to the wall but | could see that the mortar had cracked through and the blocks were leaning, Many a time my 11yr
old daughter and | had told her father Steve to stay away from the wall and | wouldnot park next to it from the 4th of
sept always when steve hopped in the car | would say stay away from that bloody wall, its not safe, he would always
say dont be a worry wart tania, never bloody listen to his girls.

[ want to know why graham dreaver had the wall cleared away as soon as feb 22 struck what was the reason for the
blocks to be taken away what was he trying to hide.

Why was the building and its surroundings not checked after 4th September, as there were obviously damages inside
and out.

Even friends of Steve that picked him up from work didnt like the look of the block wall and asked why it was there?
Work colleagues have also mention damage to the building and it was brushed off. | am not impressed with anyone
statement as | feel the truth hasnt been told.

Regards Tania

————— Original Message -----

From: Mark Zarifeh

To:

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 2:03 PM
Subject: Hearing

Hi Tania,

Further to our telephone conversation yesterday attached are the statements made by Messrs Dreaver and Hobson
and 2 of the photos of the base of the collapsed wall.

Let me know what you can say about the wall. Thanks.

Best wishes for the unveiling.

Regards,

Mark Zarifeh.
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